Dawson (development), Barry

From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 23 March 2018 08:45

To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2015/4407/P

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 57071
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2015/4407/P
Argyle Street

Euston Road

London

WCIH 8EQ

23 March 2018
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Templar House 81 - 87, HIGH HOLBORN, LONDON, GREATER LONDON, WC1V 6LS

Waste Comments

Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to
make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water
it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into the
receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a combined public
sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary.
Connections are not permitted for the removal of groundwater. Where the developer proposes to discharge
to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required. The contact
number is 0800 009 3921. Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be
detrimental to the existing sewerage system.

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not have any
objection to the above planning application.

A Trade Effluent Consent will be required for any Effluent discharge other than a 'Domestic Discharge'.
Any discharge without this consent is illegal and may result in prosecution. (Domestic usage for example
includes - toilets, showers, washbasins, baths, private swimming pools and canteens). Typical Trade
Effluent processes include: - Laundrette/Laundry, PCB manufacture, commercial swimming pools,
photographic/printing, food preparation, abattoir, farm wastes, vehicle washing, metal plating/finishing,
cattle market wash down, chemical manufacture, treated cooling water and any other process which
produces contaminated water. Pre-treatment, separate metering, sampling access etc, may be required before
the Company can give its consent. Applications should be made at
https://wholesale.thameswater.co.uk/Wholesale-services/Business-customers/Trade-effluent or alternatively
to Waste Water Quality, Crossness STW, Belvedere Road, Abbeywood, London. SE2 9AQ. Telephone: 020
3577 9200.

Water Comments
The existing water supply infrastructure has insufficient capacity to meet the additional demands for the
proposed development. Thames Water therefore recommend the following condition be imposed:
Development should not be commenced until: Impact studies of the existing water supply infrastructure
have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local planning authority (in consultation with
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Thames Water). The studies should determine the magnitude of any new additional capacity required in the
system and a suitable connection point. Reason: To ensure that the water supply infrastructure has sufficient
capacity to cope with the/this additional demand.

No piling shall take place until a piling method statement (detailing the depth and type of piling to be
undertaken and the methodology by which such piling will be carried out, including measures to prevent
and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface water infrastructure, and the programme for the works)
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority in consultation with Thames
Water. Any piling must be undertaken in accordance with the terms of the approved piling method
statement. Reason: The proposed works will be in close proximity to underground water utility
infrastructure. Piling has the potential to impact on local underground water utility infrastructure. The
applicant is advised to contact Thames Water Developer Services on 0800 009 3921 to discuss the details of
the piling method statement.

Thames Water recommend the following informative be attached to any planning permission: There are
large water mains adjacent to the proposed development. Thames Water will not allow any building within
5 metres of them and will require 24 hours access for maintenance purposes. Please contact Thames Water
Developer Services, Contact Centre on Telephone No: 0800 009 3921 for further information.

Supplementary Comments

Surface Water should be addressed in accordance with the London Plan and we expect a significant
reduction from current peak discharge rates.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,

Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,

Denham Way,

Rickmansworth,

WD3 9SQ

Tel:020 3577 9998

Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk



